OMAHA WINS TWO STRAIGHT.

Hastings Again Defeated in the Second Game of the Series.

THE SAME SCORE ON BOTH DAYS.

Excellent Sport Developed on the First Day of the Byking Tournament-Result of the American Derby.

Duplicated the Score. ASTINGS, Neb., June 25,-|Special Telegram to the BEE.]-Omaha duplicated its score of yesterday, the game again resulting 6 to 4 with Omaha on top. It was a splendid game throughout, and played amidst great enthusiasm. The following is the official SCORE.

OMAHA. POS.	R.	In.	PO.	Α.	E
Bwift2b	1	2	3	4	
Walsh	1	2	1	2	
Dwyer1b	0	2	13	0	- 3
Krehmeyerc	1	1	4	3	- 3
Rourke3b	1	1	9	0	- 53
Messittrf	1	1	0	0	
Baderlf	1	1	3	0	- 3
Geninsin	0	1	2	0	
O'Learyp	0	0	0	3	_
Totals	- 6	11	26	11	
HASTINGS. POS.	R.	18.	PO.	۸.	E
Kienzle	0	2	0	0	
Fusselbach3b	0	2	1	1	- 8
Deasleyss	0	1	5	2	- 8
Reising1b	0	1	10	0	- 3
Deeganlf	2	2	0	0	- 33
Laumanrf	0	0	1	0	
Rohrer2b	1	- 3	9	8	
Bbright	1	1	5	3	- 9
Webrie	0	0	0	4	
Total	4	11	24	17	
SCORE BY	INN	INGS.	-		
A					400

Passed balls—Krehmeyer 3.
Time of game—1 hour and 40 minutes,
Umpire—McLaughlin. Denver Defeats Lincoln. DENVER, June 25 .- [Special Telegram to the BEE. |-The Denvers turned the tables

on the Lincolns to-day and defeated them by superior playing at every point. Dave Rowe, who has the reputation of being the "kicker" in the Western league, seemed to be off trim to-day and only made two "breaks" at McSorley in the second and fourth innings. He was promptly squelched, however, by the Denver captain and remained quiet during the remainder of the game. Voss pitched a fine game, supported

50 Phillips to Smith; Phillips to McSorley to Smith; Lang to Rowe to Beckley; Phillips to McSorley. Bases on balls—Voss 1, Brown 5. Hit by pitcher—Hall and Beckley. Passed balls—Briggs 1. Struck out—Voss 6, Brown 3. Left on bases—Denver 9, Lincoln B. Wild pitches—Voss 1, Brown 1. Batteries—Denver: Voss and Briggs and Dallas. Lincoln: Brown and Hoover. Umpire—Dengle.

Lincoln Buys a Pitcher. KANSAS CTY, Neb., June 25-[Special Telpgram to the BEE.]-Schwartzel, the crack cher of the Leavenworth club, was sold to Incoln to-day for \$700 and left for Lincoln The Kansas City-Leavenworth game was

postponed to-day on account of the bad con dition of the grounds from rains. Osceola Defeats David City. BEE. |- David City and Osceola played a very Interesting game of base ball yesterday, resulting in a victory for the home team by a re of 11 to 9. Below is the score by in-

McCool Wins the Game. McCool Junction, Neb., June 25 .- [Sperial Telegram to the BRE. |-In to-day's game

between McCool and Lushton, the score was 14 to 2 in favor of McCool. National League Games. PITTSBURG, June 25 .- The game between the Pittsburg and Washington teams to-day

suited as follows: Pittsburg...0 2 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0-4 Washington 0 0 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1-5 Pitchers-Gaivin and Whitney. Base hits-Pittsburg 12, Washington 11. Errors-Pittsburg 2, Washington 2. Umpire-

Powers.
CHICAGO, June 25.—The game between the Chicago and Boston teams to-day resulted as follows:

The American Association. BALTIMORE, June 25.—The game between he Baltimore and Athletics to-day resulted follows:

Baltimore,0 0 0 0 4 1 0 1 2-8
Athletic......0 3 0 0 0 0 0 1 1-5
Pitchers-Smith and Atkinson. Base hits
Baltimore 1, Athletic 10. Errors-Baltimore 4, Athletic 4. Umpire-Fertuson.
New York, June 25.—The game between the Brooklyns and Metropolitans resulted as follows:

postponed to-day on account of rain,

Northwestern League Games. DES MOINES, June 25.—Games to-day in the Northwestern league: Des Moines 0, adilwaukee 7, at Milwaukee; Eau Claire 16, Minneapolis 10, at Minneapolis; St. Paul 12, Duluth 6, at St. Paul; Oshkosh 5, La Crosse B, at Oshkosh.

The Bicycle Tournament. The opening day of the bicycle tournament Association park was a success. All day the heavens were obscured by heavy, leaden clouds, and their threatening aspect kept many from the grounds who would otherwise have gone. However, as it was, there was a tair attendance, and the sport was of he most exhilarating and enjoyable character. In the grand stand there were probably people, with a fair representation of the fair sex, while the open seats were well filled and the quarter-stretch numerously dotted

After a stirring overture by the Musical Union band, the judges, Mr. H. E. Charies of the Ixion club, New York city, and Mr. Bandy Griswold, of the BEE, and the timers, Ressrs. J. F. Aliard and George E. Kay, took

their position in the stand, and the first event on the afternoon's card, the 3:30 class, amateur, one mile, two best in three, was called. Mr. Frank Parmelee officiated as pistor firer

pistol firer.

The starters were Edwin H. Cody, Diehl Wurtz, T. P. Cramer, John H. Kastman, John W. C. Rierton, of Omaha; M. A. Sailor, J. R. Stockdale, of Minneapolis, and Will Patterson, of Plattsmouth.

They got a fine start, Currie leading for the first lap, but he was passed in order by Stockdale, Wurtz and Patterson, who maintained their respective positions until the Stockdale, Wurtz and Patterson, who maintained their respective positions until the chalk line was passed.

Time—Stockdale, 3:18; Wurtz, 3:18 2-5; Patterson, 3:28.

In the second heat all dropped out but Stockdale, Wurtz, Patterson, Rierton and Currie, and after a spirited contest, they came out as before—Stockdale, Wurtz and Patterson.

Patterson.
Time—Stockdale, 3:52 3-5; Wurtz, 3:50: Patterson, 3159 3-5.

The second event was a boys' race, half mile, best two in three.

There were but two starters, W. L. Pixley and Julius Barthel, Barthel being allowed 100 yards handicap. The dash was an exciting one, young Pixley electrifying the audience by a line burst of speed on the home stretch and landing himself winner by twenty-live yards,

Time—Pixley, 1:23; Barthel, 2:11.

For some unaccounted for reason this race was not completed, and no awards were made.

The following attraction was the 3:00 class, amateurs, with Thos. F. Blackmore, Charles Peabody and Robt. Smith, of Omaha, and E. O. Savage, of Minneapolis, for the starters.

This was a beautiful race, notwithstanding Patterson, 3 59 3-5.

This was a beautiful race, notwithstanding no very remarkable time was made, result-ing in a dead heat between Peabody and Smith, with Savage third. On rounding the home stretch Blackmore went over his wheel, and for a moment both steed and rider were lost in a cloud of dust, and sustaining some very severe contust in s. he withdrew.

Time—Peabody, 3:19; Smith, 3:19; 2-5; Savage, 3:20.

Savage, 3;20.

In the second heat Savage led at the start, he was quickly overhauled by Peabody, however, who maintained his position to the ever, who maintained his position to the close, Smith and Savage crossing the line simultaneously. The second place, however, was given to Smith by the judges on a claim of foul, Savage having crowded him out of position on rounding the turn for home. Time—Peabody, 3:08-3-5; Smith, 3:09-1-5; Savage, 3:09-1-5.

Time—Peabody, 3:09 3-5; Smith, 3:09 1-5; Savage, 3:09 1-5.

The event of the day was the professional one mile handicap and repeat, and this followed the three minute class.

The starters were Tom Hardwick, (with forty yards start) of Galena, Kansas; Wilbur F, Knapp (scratch); John S. Prince, Omaha (scratch); Ed Bullock (forty yards start), Blair, and S. S. Whittaker (twenty yards start), Chicago, Ill.

There was much speculation as to the out-

Islar, and S. S. Whitaker (twenty yards start), Chicago, Ill.

There was much speculation as to the outcome of the race, local enthusiasts claiming that it was a walkover for Prince, and if Prince didn't take it, Knapp, the Colorado champion, would. The result shows what the average tip on 'cycles, as well as live short tails, is worth to the ambitious sport who essays to line his pocket by working them.

At the flash of the gun they go toff evenly, the cowboy setting the pace, but it only required three laps to pump him, and Knapp and Prince both passed him and Hardwick, and bent to their work to overtake the doughty Chicagoan. This, however, was a bigger job than they had contracted for, and he lead them across the chalk line an easy winner.

winner.
Time—Whittaker, 2:59 2-5; Knapp, 3:05; Prince, 3:07.
The second heat was a fair duplicate of the

first, Whittaker, to the surprise of the other contestants, declining to avail himself of the handleap, but insisted a scoring from the scratch. He glided to the front at the start, and never relinquished it until the race was won. Time-Whittaker, 3:00 4-5; Knapp, 3:01 1-5;

Prince, 3:01 4-5.

And this wound up a highly interesting programme, and if enthusiasm goes for aught, there should be at least from one thousand to fifteen chundred people out to see the sport this afternoon. There are six attractive events on the card in addition to a number or foot races, which will be sandwiched with the cycling. It is a healthful and beautiful sport calculated not only to elevate the sport, calculated not only to elevate the morals, but to develope the physique, and is well worthy of the most liberal patronage.

What's the matter with Prince? That's what the local 'cyclists want to know. Third's a dizzy position for a rider of John 's rep.
Whittaker and Peabody, of all the contestants, were the only ones who rode in correct bicycle costume.

The wheelmen, headed by the Musical Union band, will parade to the park at 1

o'clock sharp this afternoon.

Whittaker says he wants no handicap from any man in Omaha. If there is any handicap sto be given away, he'll make a few pres-

The programme for this afternoon, in ad-The programme for this afternoon, in addition to the three mile dash for amateurs, 33 class; the five mile dash, 3:00 class; the three mile dash, 3:15 class and professional ten mile dash, embraces a half mile professional foot race, with seven entries, and a quarter mile amateur foot race, eight entries. This will entire the 'cycle trials and enhance the afternoon's sport materially. ernoon's sport materially.

Whittaker goes against Prince and Knapp again to-day in a ten mile dash. In this Prince and Knapp are both expected to show up in good shape, although neither is in the fettle that Whittaker is.

More expedition will be exercised in getting off the events this afternoon, and the audi ence need not fear the tiresome waits of yes

terday. The American Derby. CRICAGO, June 25 .- The annual summer meeting began to-day at Washington Park The attendance was the largest ever seen on the ground, being estimated at from 30,000 to 35,000. The Derby, estimated at \$14,000, was won by D. J. McCarty's chestnut colt C. H. fodd, by Joe Hooker, dam Rosa B., and was ridden by Hamilton. He was run out by another Californian, the Baldwin filly Miss

Ford with West in the saddle. All ages, one mile: Jacobin won, Aurelia second, Luke of Bourberthird. Time 40%. All ages, six furlongs; Eva Kohlon, won. Allegheney second, Blue-Eyed Belle third Time 1:17.

All ages, six furlongs: Tom Uptegrove won, Cay Sexton second, Drumstick third. Time 1:16.

American derby for three-year-olds, mile and a half. Starters: White Nose (Stoval), Libretto (Withers), Fenelon (Shauer), Clarion (Arnold), Cary (Blaylock), Goliah (Murphy), Miss Fora (West), Jim Gore (L. Jones), C. H. Todd (Hamilton), Montrose (Lewis), Terra Cotta (McCarthy), Mary (Kiley), Sate Ban (Schluttous), Hindoo Rose (Garrison). After some delay at the post they were sent off to a good start, Fenelon, Cary, Montrose and Jim Gore up in the front rank, Fenelon at once taking the lead and showing the way around past the three-quarter pole, with Terra Cotta in second place, Cary, Montrose and Jim Gore following in their order, and coming down past the stand and a half. Starters: White Nose (Stoval),

ter pole, with Terra Cotta in second place, Cary, Montrose and Jim Gore following in their order, and coming down past the stand at a rapid gait, all bunched, the order of the leaders unchanged, and Miss Ford running into fifth place, and away they rushed around the club house turn, Fenelon leading easily, Terra Cotta lapped by Cary, following, with the order the same at the quarter pole, but as they ran into back stretch, Hamilton brought C. H. Todd up and rode him into third place as they reachen the half mile, where for a moment Terra Cotta had taken the lead and was ahead in front of Fenelon and Todd at his saddle, Cary, Goliab and Miss Ford following close in their order. On the far turn Fenelon collared Terra Cotta and led him into the home stretch. Cary was now third a-neck in front of Todd and Goliah lapped, and all driving. Fenelon first caught the whip and then Terra Cotta, the latter responding and coming ahead took the lead. Before reaching the furlong pole Fenelon, Miss Ford and C. H. Todd closed up, all whipping, and Mary, now making her run, came fast, Terra Cotta failing at the distance stand, and Hambton, carrying C. H. Todd to the front, won after a driving finish by a neck from Miss Ford second, Mary third, nearly two lengths away. Time—2:394.

Two year-old fillies, five furlongs: Zuleika, won, Winona second, Huntress third. Time—1:624.

Mile and a quarter, over five hurdles: Ascoli won, Judge Jackson second, The Doctor third. Time—2:18.

Sheepshead Bay Races. NEW York, June 25 .- The attendance was large, the weather fine, and the track fast at Sheepshead bay to-day. The following is the summary:

Mile: Bonanza won, Bess second, Gleaner-third. Time-1:43¼.

Mile maiden twa-year-olds: Umpire won, Beliedore second, Locust third. Time-1:18¼. One and three-quarter miles: The Bard won, Barnum second, Elk wood third. Time-3:03. One and three-sixteenth miles: Fiorence

won, Richmond second, Berlin third, One and three-sixteenth miles: Brown Duke won, Boaz second, Tellie Doe third.

Handicap, hurdle, two miles: Mammonist won, Judge Griffiths second, Snamrock third. Time-4:03.

The Genesta Will Win. [Copyright 1887 by James Gordon Bennett.] LONDON, June 25.-[New York Herald Cable-Special to the BEE. |- The Genesta has evidently won the great jubilee race irrespective of all time allowance. The yachtsmen at the clubs this morning were amusing themselves with reflections that only people who knew nothing about yachts during the race are those who have paid \$120 each to follow these in the Norham Castle. No doubt the passengers have enjoyed the views of the Hebrides and the pleasure of good sea air and brilliant sunshine, but they lost the London illuminations and processions. and have not been able to discover a single racing yacht from the second day after starting. One passenger is a special reporter engaged for a New York daily. bets have been made, inasmuch as it was believed from the outset that Sir Richard Sutton's experienced navigation and skill in handling the Genesta must result in his

winning. The Field to-day says: The progress of the Norham Castle appears to be somewhat like that of the steamer which set out to accompany the race of the Cambria and Sappho in 1870 and to mark the course. She lost the yachts after the first hour, though making a pleasure trip to the French coast. and saw nothing of them until she returned to Cowes next morning, where she found them at anchor. Those on board the Norham Castle have, however, been able to glean some news of the yachts, for, as one special correspondent on board naively remarks. they have at last been able to hear something of the yachts by reading the telegrams in the ne wapapers.

Yale Freshmen Victorious. NEW LONDON, Conn., June 25 .- The twomile straightaway race between the freshmen of the universities of Yale and Pennsylvania started at 7:05,55 this evening. The action of the Yale men was magnificent, their stroke being full, vigorous and clean, in distinct contrast to that of their opponents, who pulled ragged. The starting stroke was thirty-four for Yale and thirty-six for Pennsylvania. At the half mile, which was passed by Yale in 2:21, the rate was: Yale thirty-live, Pennsylvania thirty-four, and there was open water between them going up toward the mile flag. Yale passed the mile in 4:5234, four lengths in front. A mile and a half was covered by Yale in 6:58, with another length added to her lead. She finshed in 9 minutes and 55 seconds five and a ished in 9 minutes and 55 seconds, five and a half lengths ahead of Pennsylvania. Time-

American Athletes in London. [Copyright 1887 by James Gordon Bennett.] LONDON, June 25,- | New York Herald Cable-Special to the Brr. |-This has been the day of the summer meeting of the London athletic club at Stamford Bridge, just beyond Buffalo Bill's Wild West exhibition. Great interest arose from E. D. Lange, H. J. Young and W. B. Page, all of the Manhattan athletics, of New York, having entered for the two-mile walk, thirty vard hurdles, and high jump respectively. About 2,000 attended, including many ladies.

The mile and a half handicap was won from the Scratia mark by A. B. George, a young brother of W. G. George, in 220 yards. The level race, C. G. Wood, of the Blackheath Harrier's club, lowered the record with 2:14-5 seconds.

The first New Yorker out was Young for the hurdles, wearing an elastic stocking on his left leg and the Manhattan colors on his breast. He ran in the fourth heat, but only got second, four yards behind, giving the winner eight yards. He explained his defeat by saying: "My left leg is sprung and I am afraid of interferring with my champlonship chance had I gone faster. My leg has improved lately. I hope to be all right for July 3, when I run for the Ameteur chan pionship one hundred and twenty yards hur-

The next race was a mile walk, with Lange, the smallest of the competitors. He was on the scratch with the Spartan Harrier Adamson, a very fast walker, but Lange led him fifty yards in the first half mile, and walking remarkably well, amid cries of "Bravo, Lange," "Go on Lange," and continuous cheering. He took the lead a half mile from the finish, and, walking well without exertion, finished at 14 minutes, 32 seconds, only eleven seconds behind the record, which could have prob ably been beaten had he been pushed, as he did the first mite in seven minutes. Young took Lang straight in the decision room, where he held an impromptu reception, several judges and their friends coming to greet the American. I asked Lange what he intended doing with his prize, which was a silver cup. He laughingly replied: "I shall take it to New York and exhibit it in the club house for the boys."

Page, who had a very easy task in the high jump, but who came solely to win the championship next Saturday, thought discretion the better part of valor and refused to jump. because, as he explained, his foot was still sore and weak, caused by his great jump at Madison Square gardens, He has his first jump next Thursday, and Saturday competes almost untrained. He is obliged to take daily swimming practice to keep himself in training exercise.

The prizes were distributed by Lady Mayoress Hanson, whose husband is one of the vice presidents of the club. She intro duced another vice president, who spoke flatteringly of Lange's victory, adding: "It will do good in both countries to see foreigners come here and win our prizes."

All three Americans assured me that the London Athletic Club, who had made them all honorary members, had and are doing all they can to make their visit comfortable.

The Lefever's Weekly Crack. The Lefever Gun club held its weekly shoot on the Omaha Gun club grounds, back of Shonfield's warehouse on Nicholas street, vesterday afternoon. The attendance was slim, but the shooting far above mediocre. The first shoot was six single blue rocks, 18 yards' rise, with the following score:

enrose1	1	1	1	1	1-
rewer1	1	1	1	1	0-
bererombie1	0	0	0	1	1-
etcham1	G	1	0	1	0-
bryster6	1	-1	1	1	1-
ownsend0	0	0	0	1	0-
mall0	1	1	0	0	0-
ason1	0	1	0	0	1-
urgess1	1	1	1	0	1-
itchett0	1	1	1	1	1-
The second match was the	Ch	ab	sh	oot	. fe
e Lefever medal, held th					
ennedy, 25 single blue rock					
nd which came out as follo				PHT/A	0.000
na which came one as tone		V.,			

Mr. Fitchett, having made the highest score, carries the medal for the current week. Following tiss came an interesting 50-bird match between Penrose and Brewer, Brewer using his new magazine Winchester. It was a hot contest, the champion, Penrose, coming out just two birds in the van. The score:
Penrose—1011111111110111

Besides these three events there were several minor shoots of bardly sufficient interest to warrant a publication of the score.

Local Sporting Tips. Barrett's circus and menagerie is billed for Omaha Monday, July 11. Next year, the management asseverate, in accents wild, that they'll have a team that it eat the pennant blood raw! Hope so, The Omahas duplicated their Friday's second attempt she has made to take her life. curred before.

game at Hastings yesterday afternoon, again coming out on top by a score of 6 to 4. Look out for a new man in the points for the Omahas. He's a dandy, should they suc-ceed in securing him, and it looks as if they

An effort will be made to get on with the prospective Warren-Miller feather weight bout in Omaha. 'Frail, though, it can't be The Omahas have an opportunity to secure Norman Baker, a pitcher of national reputa-tion, and they'd better suatch the opportunity baldheaded.

The west end of the grand stand is to be boarded up and the free seats moved up flush with the stand in order, to afford a better view for those who choose to occupy these. Workmen will begin the erection of a re-porters' stand at the ball park Monday, im-mediately in the rear of the back stop, within the grand stand. A much needed improve-

Mr. A. G. Courtney, traveling representa-tive of the Lefevre Arms company, Syracuse, N. Y., and W. A. Gregory, of the Remington Fire Arms company, Ilion, N. Y., are at the Millard.

There is to be two great games at associa-tion park on the Fourth, forenoon and after-noon, with the Denvers. It will be an extra occasion, of course, and there is to be music and flags and all that sort of a thing. A huge bulletin board will be put up to the left of the grand stand, at the ball park, this week, on which all National league and Western league games will be bulletined during the games upon the local grounds. Another commendable stroke of enterprise, John P. Clow, who knocked out Chicago's pet, Tom Hinch, at Minucapolis Friday night, it seems still claims this city as his residence. Thought Omaha had put such a crimp in this man Clow that he had forever

renounced her as a home, or temporary abiding place even. The Penrose-Hardin team, which includes in addition to these two well known shots, Petty and Martz, are out with a challenge to shoot a telegraphic match with any team in the United States or Capadas. Stakes to be mutually agreed upon.

Arrangements were consummated yesterday for a race, go-as-you-please, between Jerry Murphy, of Omaha, and an unknown, from this city to Lincoln and return, for a purse of \$100, to come off some time in August. It will be a novel event and excite much interest in sporting circles.

Daniel O'Leary, the progenitor of pedestrianism in this country, and who has been in Omaha for the past eight weeks, leaves this morning for Des Moines, Ia., where he goes into a seventy-two-hour walking match which commences Monday (tomorrow) evening. norrow) evening.

G. W. Nellis, jr., the bicyclist en route from Herkimer, N. Y., to San Francisco, and at present taking in the tournament here, expects to reach his destination about August 15. He is making this long pilgrimage in the interests of that excellent journal, the Wheel and Recreation, and is writing up his experience in serial form as he goes along.

D. E. Fletcher, a local all-round athlete. wants to go against any man in Nebraska for \$100 or \$200 and the championship of the state, in the hitch-and-kick, two feet kick, pole-vaulting, running-high-jump, three standing jumps without weights, 125-yard hurdle race, sixty-yard dash, running hop-step-and-jump, and catch-as-catch-can wrestle. Man and money to be found at the St. Charles.

CONVICTED OF MURDER. Ed Carr Found Guilty of Killing

Warren Long. Albion, Neb., June 25.-|Special to the Bee.]-The trial of Ed Carr, for the murder of Warren Long at St. Edward, in this county, on the evening of the 5th of April last, was commenced in the district court on Tuesday of this week, and has occupied the attention of the court until yesterday afternoon, when it was given to the jury, who still remain out. The trial has excited great interest, and the attendance was so large that the opera house hall had to be engaged to accommodate those who wished to hear the trial, County Attorney Austine and C. J. Green, Esq. of Omaha, conducted the prose-cution, and ex-Judge Armstrong, Hon, W. M. Robertson and Hon, G. W. Brown ap-peared for the defense. The trial has been ably conducted, and the arguments of the at-torneys showed that much thought and labor had been given to the case. LATER.—The jury have just came into court and returned a verdict for murder in the first degree. Judge Armstrong has filed a motion for a new trial.

Grand Island Gleanings. GRAND ISLAND, Neb., June 25,-|Special Telegram to the BEE.]-A large and appreciative audience witnessed the exercises given by the high school last night at Bartenbach's opera house. The programme was interesting throughout and an admittance fee was charged of 50 cents, and the proceeds given towards paying a small deficiency that

exists in the soldiers' home fund. About \$300

was raised. Considerable excitement was caused yesterday by the arrest of several prominent business men who refused to pay their occupation tax. E. V. Van Camp resisted Officer O'Nell and quite a scuffle ensued, which resulted in Van Camp's being taken before Police Judge Garn and fined and put in jail. Others gave ball and the question of the validity of the law is to be tested in the courts. The necessity of the law was caused by too The necessity of the law was caused by too low valuations by the assessors, which when taxed to the full limit fails to produce sufficient revenue for the city's expenses. Authorities differ as to the legality of enforcing such a tax. The average valuations made by assessors here has been only about one tenth of the actual valuation. A big law suit will be the final outcome, as both sides are determined to fight on the question occupation tax. The city needs the revenue and a determined effort will be made to collect the tax. Several more arrests will be made to tax. Several more arrests will be made to

Crops are promising beyond measure. They certainly never have looked better than now, so far as oats and corn are concerned. Abundant but not excessive rains have kept them grow-ing nicely and with a favorable terminal of the season the crop will be enormous. The chinch bug is doing some local work or

wheat.
The building boom is still on and several large blocks are to go up. Bonds are to be voted on for the building of a city hall and enlargement of the waterworks system.

Surprised the Minister. OAKLAND, Neb., June 25 .- | Special to the BEE. |-The event of the season here was a surprise party given Rev. Mr. White and family, of this place, by the ladies of the Lutheran society and others last evening Early in the evening carriages were sent over the town to convey those who wished to par-ticipate, and soon they began to "throng his castle." each of them bringing presents of some kind and money. The host and nostess some kind and money. The host and nostess were taken with surprise, but met all participants at the door with a most cordial welcome. Refreshments were served and a pleasant and enjoyable time passed. The purse of money was presented to the family by Mrs. R. Smith. Rev. Mr. White has endeared himself to the benefic of Oakland and vicinity by his Christian spirit and persistent work as a minister of the gospel. The event will long be remembered by the reverend, family and all participants.

WILBER, Neb., June 25.—[Special to the BER.]—The closing exercises of the Wilber public school took place vesterday. The year's work has been a most successful one. The second annual , graduation exercises were held in the high school room. Miss Elva Rhine, the only member of the class, receiv ing a diploma. The school last year was placed upon the accredited list of the state university, and graduated a class of three, the first sent out from a high school of Saline county. The outlook for next year is good, if the school can be so fortunate as to retain Prof. Pearse and the excellent corps of teachers. teachers.

The Suicidal Mania. OAKLAND, Neb., June 25.—| Special Tele-gram to the BEE.]—Mrs. Fred Bruce of Oakland, endeavored to commit suicide last evening by cutting her throat with a razor, severing the anterior jugufar, veins, and cut-ting through the wind pipe. By immediate attention, rendered by Dr. Clark, her life was saved. It is believed she was suffering with aberration of the mind, as this is the

WEEKLY BUSINESS REVIEW. MORSE'S LINENS, BEDSPREADS

The Collapse of Wheat in Chicago in No Enormous Sale To-Morrow of Bed Spreads, Way Affects the Banks. Towels and Sheeting.

MONEY LOANS ON SAFE MARGINS Bed Spreads 50c, Worth 90c; Finest Marseilles Spreads \$3.90-Marscilles Spreads \$1-Towels

being the entire stock on hand of the

BATES MANUFACTURING CO.

Were so greatly appreciated by our cus-

tomers that we will offer another lot

MONDAY MORNING.

Our prices for bedspreads are only a

BED SPREADS 50c.

100 largest size Honeycomb Bed Spreads

that are actually worth 90c. Sale price 50c.

MARSEILLES BED SPREADS \$1.

150 large 12-4 size Marseilles Bed

Spreads, a quality that no one else will

COLORED MARSEILLES SPREADS \$2.

Marseilles Bed Spreads, a quality worth

MARSEILLES BED SPREADS \$3.90.

At \$3.90 we will offer the finest and

largest Marseilles Bed Spreads made by

the Bates Manufacturing company.

AUCTION SALE FOR \$4.10,

but we secured some odd lots left on the

auctioneers' hands by parties who could

not pay cash for them after having

FINEST 10-4 SHEETING 80 CENTS.

out all their short lengths of finest 10-4

linen finished sheetings in pieces from 9

40 CENT SHEETINGS FOR 30 CENTS,

45 CENT SHEETINGS FOR 30 CENTS,

in pieces of 9, 10, 12, 15, 20, 24 and 30

TOWELS 25 CENTS 8:15 A. M.

Monday morning we will put in our

25 cents towel box all the 35, 50 and 75

cent towels in our open boxes; there is in

All at 25 cents at 8.15 a. m. Monday.

hose who are fortunate enough to be on

hand will get bargains.
S. P. Morse & Co.
LACES 10 CENTS.

At the same time we will sell 50 PIECES BRETONNE LACE 10c,

25 PIECES ORIENTAL LACE 10c. 50 PIECES ORIENTAL LACE 15c.

are worth seeing. S. P. MORSE & CO.

lowa Supreme Court Decisions.

DES MOINES, In., June 25 .- | Special Tele-

gram to the BEE. |-The supreme court filed

Nettle Rainsbarger vs Union Mutual Aid association, appellant, Hardin county. Re-versed. Opinion by Reed, Beck dissenting. S. K. Bellamy & Sons vs T. S. Catheart

and others, appellants, Marion district. Re

Sloux City's New Street Railway.

gram to the BEE, !-- Articles of incorporation

of the Sioux City & Morning Side Street rail-

way company were filed for record to-day.

The incorporators are William L. Joy, E. C.

Peters, Ed Haakinson, J. O. Patterson and

F. Pershing. The object of the corporation

is to locate, construct, maintain, equip and operate one or more lines of street railway over and along the streets, alleys and public roads within the corporate limits of Sloux

The capital stock of the company is \$150,000, divided into shares of \$100 cach. Business

will be commenced when \$20,000 has been

Nominated for State Senator.

DES MOINES, Ia., June 25,-[Special Tele-

gram to the BEE.]-The republicans of the

Lucas and Wayne county districts have

nominated Colonel Warren S. Dongan, to be

state senator. The nomination, which was conceded to Lucas county, was settled by

Judge Rodgers' Successor.

DES MOINES, Ia., June 25,- | Special Tele-

gram to the BEE. |- The governor has ap-

pointed Hon. Charles W. Waterman as judge

of the Seventh judicial district, to succeed the late Judge Rodgers, Mr. Water-man has been a member of the legisla-ture for Scott county, and is a republican. He was highly recommended for the place by

An Omaha Boy Killed.

LAJUNTA, Colo., June 25 .- | Special Tele-

gram to the BEE.]-This afternoon a young tramp named Fred Weilers fell while trying

to board a freight train and the wheels cut

off his left arm and right leg. He has since died. Weilers was only a boy and had run away from his home at Omaha, where he has an uncle. William Bushman, a real estate

Jake Feels Unwell.

NEW YORK, June 25 .- Jacob Sharp this

evening in conversation said: "I am a very

sick man, and it is a question which will last

the longest, my strength or trial. My family

has been urging me to consult a physician,

but I have refused to do this for fear his pre-

A Log Jam.

the river is very high and serious damage is

threatened. This afternoon thousands of

LAWRENCE, Mass., June 25 .- The water in

agent at Sixteenth and Douglas streets.

leading citizens of both parties.

onceded to Lucas county, was settled by rimary vote to-day and is equivalent to an

City and into the country adjacent

SIOUX CITY, Ia., June 25 .- [Special Tele-

Amos Ketchum, appellant vs Mary White

e following decisions here to-day:

Reversed.

Affirmed.

They are worth double the price and

to 30 yards, and will offer the

35 DOZEN 35 CENT TOWELS.

25 DOZEN 50 CENT TOWELS.

15 DOZEN 65 CENT TOWELS.

10 DOZEN 75 CENT TOWELS.

From the Wamsutta Mills we closed

S. P. Morse & Co.

S. P. MORSE & Co.

We will also offer 100 finest colored

sell less than \$1.50. Our price \$1.

\$3. Our price \$2.

bought them.

yards.

all about

These Spreads sold in the

S. P. MORSE & Co.

few cents above the auction price.

Earnings of Leading Railroads Show and Sheetings, Monday. Considerable Improvement Over the Corresponding The white bed spreads that we pur-Period Last Year. chased at the auction sale held by Messrs. Bliss, Fabyan & Co., New York, May 31st,

CHICAGO, June 25 .- | Special Telegram to the BEE. |-Local financial affairs attracted considerable attention during the week just great closed. Complications arising out of the recent collapse of the wheat market have involved some of the local banking institutions, as they advanced quite liberally on that description of property, but the losses sustained will be meagre, as the bulk of the loans were made on wide margins. All the Chicago banks are undoubtedly solvent, and no fears need be entertained of any loss on their account. The property they hold will be gradually disposed of, so as not to make any impression on the market, and the money returned to the banks. The demand for money during the week was fair, though not so urgent as during the previous three or four weeks. The amounts called for, too, were smaller than usual, indicating that parties wanted sufficient funds to tide over the present emergency or until they get their affairs settled up. Speculative paper was in little favor and very little was accepted by banks. Considerable money was forwarded to the country to pay for grain and live stock received, but chiefly through commission houses. Lumbermen and wholesale merchants have asked for few favors and have been accommodated. Some demand has existed for money for the payment of property to be delivered on July contracts and some money has been loaned at very wide and safe margins. Rates of interest are well maintained at 65607 per cent on call and 6@8 per cent on time loans, depending on the standing of borrower and the amount required. Some paper was offered on the street and accepted at about bank rates Money at eastern financial centres is gradu. ally working closer, owing to the drain on the banks from western depositors and increased amounts required to pay for liberal quantities of grain being forwarded to that quarter. Rates of interest have been advanced to 6000

per cent. In foreign financial centers there is no particular change to note. Money is abundant at fair rates of interest. New York exchange was offered rather freely during the past week, while the demand was only The market was weak and somewhat unsettled and sales were made between banks at 60@80 cents discount per \$1,000 and closed rather easy at 60@65 cents discount. Foreign exchange was in good supply owing to the increased exports of cotton, petroleum and grain and the demand was somewhat and grain and the demand was somewhat limited. The market ruled weak and shippers' sixty documentary bills on London changed hands at \$4.81½(@4.82½) and closed rather slow at \$4.81½(@4.82½) and closed rather slow at \$4.81½(@4.82½). The New York stock market showed a little more activity during the past week and prices ruled somewhat irregular and averaged lower. Earnings of the leading railroads still show considerable improvement over the returns of last year, but the unsettled feeling in commercial and financial circles has caused some realizing by parties who have been carrying round lots. Early in the week the market was steadier and prices were slightly higher, but within the past two or three days

market was steadier and prices were slightly higher, but within the past two or three days a weak feeling was manifested. With large offerings the market was decidedly unsettled and prices declined heavily. At one time a panic was feared, but large operators purchased liberally and checked the decline. Wall street operators traded rather freely, but outside traders were somewhat indifferent about making transactions. London operators were modwere somewhat indifferent about making transactions. London operators were moderately free sellers, and the feeling abroad was less favorable to American securities than for some time past. Sales on the New York stock Exchange during the week aggregated 2,000,000 shares. Business on the Chicago board of trade stock exchange was comparatively light during the early part of comparatively light during the early part of the week, but a little more activity was mani-fested toward the close. Operators have not fully recovered from the effects of the recent panic in the grain markets, and were not disposed to trade much in stocks at present. Dealers in local bonds, stocks and securities alse were indifferent about trading to any extent. As might be expected, the past week has been an unsettled one in produce circles due to the effects of the recent sharp decline

in prices of cereals, rumors of further financial complications aris-ing therefrom and the inability of solvent houses to close up their trades satisfactorily Considerable nervousness was manifested early in the week and distrust and lack of confidence prevailed to some extent as was evinced by free calling of margins, but all demands were promptly met and no failures of any significance were reported. The all demands were promptly met and no failures of any significance were reported. The assurance given by leading capitalists and bankers that they would stand by each other in any emergency, deeming the present prices of property reasonable, also had a strengthening influence and tended greatly to encourage legitimate business. While the losses sustained have been quite large in the aggregate outside of three or four houses, they were very widely scattered, Such a severe shrinkage in values could not have been sustained without impairment of capital, and considering all the fortunate surroundings of the trade the commission houses of Chicago may be congratulated on supporting their financial standing as well as they have in sustaining the brunt of the panic. Within the past two or three days the outlook has been more encouraging, and more confidence has been expressed in all quarters. Trade is improving gradually, and there is little doubt but business will be on a more solid basis after deliveries on July contracts have been made. The firms who were unfortunately carried down with the wieck have ately carried down with the wreck have made propositions to their creditors, and are made propositions to their creditors, and are settling up as rapidly as possible preparatory to resuming business. Speculative trading has been comparatively light during the week, as operators desired to close up their affairs generally. Inquiry on shipping account was quite brisk and trading in the aggregate showed a marked improvement. Receipts of grain have been moderate at all western rounts considerably less than ment. Receipts of grain have been moderate at all western points, considerably less than during the previous two or three weeks. Exports from the seaboard were quite liberal, with prospects that they will be considerably enlarged during the next three or four weeks. Arrival of live stock have been large at all western points. Packing in the west is progressing favorably though not quite as large. gressing favorably, though not quite as large now as at this time last year, yet showing an increase since March 1 as compared with re-

turns of last season. Nine Million Dollars Turned Loose WASHINGTON, June 25 .- Secretary Fairchild this afternoon telegraphed to all assistant treasurers directing the payment of July interest checks and coupons upon presentation. Many of the interest checks for regis tered bonds were mailed in advance in an tered bonds were mailed in advance in an ticipation of this action, so as to facilitate their payment. The effect will be the re-lease from the sub-treasury of about \$9,000,000. The remainder of the interest checks will be mailed to-day.

AParochial Residence Robbed. RAPID CITY, Dak., June 25 .- [Special Telegram to the BEE |-Last night unknown parties entered the parochial residence in this city and ransacked the house. Clothing and other articles were torn and strewn on the floor. Part of the communion service was stolen. Rev. Father Mahoney is at present in Deadwood, and the amount stolen cannot be ascertained till he returns. No clue to the thief.

Bad Collectors Indicted. READING, Pa., June 25 .- The Berks coun ty grand jury, which has been investigating frauds among the tax collectors, to-day returned indictments against eleven collectors. all prominent citizens, for misappropriating and misusing public funds, aggregating \$30,000. Thirty others will in all probability

Yale's Academy Graduates. NEW HAVEN. June 25,-The class to be graduated from the academy department of Yale next Wednesday numbers 151, the hargest class ever graduated from that de-partment. Another significant fact is that every member successfully passed the annual examination, something that has never ocKELLEY, STIGER & CO.

We Offer Some Extraordinary Bargains in Laces and Embroideries.

Bargains All Next Week-The Object to Reduce Stock-Prices Cut Down Regardless of Cost.

The greatest bargains in black all-silk Chantilly lace flouncing that has ever been offered in the city (qualities and designs considered). 40-inch black Chantilly lace flounc-

ings at \$1.60; regular value, \$2.25.
40-inch black Chantilly lace flouncings, \$1.95; regular value, \$2.50.
42-inch black Chantilly lace flouncings 2.35; regular value, \$3.00. 42-inch black Chantilly lace flounc-

ings, \$2.85; regular value, \$3.75.
42-inch black Chantilly lace flounc-43-inch black Chantilly lace flouncings, \$3.50; regular value, \$4.50, 42-inch black Chantilly lace flouncings, \$3.85; regular value, \$5.00, 43-inch black Chantilly lace flouncings, \$4.00; regular value, 5.25.
42-inch black Chantilly lace floundings, \$5.50; regular value, \$6.75. 42-inch black Chantilly lace flouncings,

\$6.00; regular value, \$7.75.
42-ineh black Spanish Guipure lace flouncings, \$1.95; regular value, \$2.65. 42-inch black Spanish Guipure lace flouncings, \$3.25; regular value, \$3.00. 42-inch black Spanish Guipure lace flouncings, \$2,85; regular value, \$3.75. 75 pieces 42-inch white, cream and Beige Oriental Lace Flouncings, at 60c,

worth \$1.25. 150 pieces white, cream and Beige Oriental and Egyptian Laces, 4 to 10 inches wide. The prices range from 6c to 15c. These are actually worth one-half more.

100 pieces, 45-inch, fine Swiss Embroidered Skirtings, all new and lovely designs, at 90c, 95c, \$1.10, \$1.25, \$1.30, \$1.40, \$1.50, \$1.75, \$2.00, \$2.25 a yard, the best value we have ever offered, and are actually worth one-fourth more.

EMBROIDERIES. Our entire stock of fine embroidered Swiss, Nainsook and Cambric Sett Embroideries, will be offered all next week regardless of cost. These come in six different widths to match. We can show an endiess variety of lovely designs and confidently assert they are the finest goods that have been shown in the city this season. KELLEY, STIGER & CO.,

Cor. 15th and Dodge.

They Are After Spoils.

WASHINGTON, June 25.-|Special Tele-gram to the Bre.]-The report that a number of leading democrats are assembled in Washington for the purpose of having a conference on such subjects of importance as an extra session, the surplus and the tariff, has no more foundation than the fact there are a number of democratic senators and members prowling about the departments after patronage, most of them having been here off and on since the adjournment of congress. The idea that the gentlemen named could organize with authority, caucus or any party subject is ridiculous, and those who have been asked about the rumors pro-nounce them untrue.

Pay Up or Get Out. NEW YORK, June 25 .- [Special Telegram to the BEE. !- A Philadelphia dispatch to the Tribune says that in secret circular No. 6, General Secretary Lichtman, of the Knights of Labor, warns the various local assemblies that unless the per capita tax is paid by August 10, assemblies in default will be suspended. He says that the secret circulars reach the public press through the knights before they reach all assemblies, and is very severe upon those who disclose the secrets of the order.

Terrible Deed of a Maniac. INBURG, June 25, -Mrs. Leckle, wife of the Presbyterian minister at Airth, near Grange Mouth, county of Sterling, in a fit of insanity last night cut the throats of her three children and then cut her own.

READY TO-DAY.

and others, Emmet circuit. Affirmed. Ellis Dunsmore vs. Central Iowa railway company, appellant, Mahaska circuit. Re-A SPLENDID SUMMER NUMBER versed. Elizabeth Stein vs City of Council Bluffs, appeliant. Reversed. S. L. Worden, administrator, vs. Humeston & Shenandon railway company, appellant, Gage Circuit. Reversed. Myers, Schreiner & Co. vs. Council Bluffs Insurance company, appellant, Adair circuit. Magazine Affirmed. Babcock & Thompson vs Chleago & Northwestern railway company, appellant, Story The Watson Coal and Mining company vs. F. James et al, appellant, Warren circuit.

JULY NUMBER BEGINS VOLUME II.

CONTAINS. DR. D. A. SARGENT'S highly interesting and

valuable paper on physical culture, entitled "The Physical Proportions of the Typical Man." with many illustrations. The author, professor of physical culture in Harvard University, gives the results of his long experience as a teacher. The system which he expounds gives the youth of the land an incentive to proper physical training, and place in their hands a key to the strong and weak points of their bodies. It will also guide parents as to the growth and development of their children SOME ILLUSTRATIONS OF NAPOLEON AND HIS TIMES, the second and concluding paper by Mr. JOHN C. Ropes. Superbly illustrated. The fourth instalment of the UNPUBLISHED

LETTERS OF THACKERAY. Many of them writ ten from Paris and containing interesting allusion to the famous men whom he met there. Illustrated by interesting fac-similes of letters and drawings. A GIRL'S LIFE RIGHTY YEARS AGO, a climpse of social life in New York and New England early in the century, given in a selection of bright letters of ELIZA SOUTHGATE BOWNE, Illustrated EMIMY BASCOM, a charming short story by PHILIP

HENRY. A GREAT PATIENCE, a dramatic story by EDWARD IRENAEUS STEVENSON; and the first of a two-part story by H. H. BOYESEN, entitled A PERILOUS INCOGNITO. TRENCH TRAITS -THE SOCIAL INSTINCT. .

strong and acute critical paper by W. C. BROWNELL. SETH'S BROTHER'S WIFE the serial by HAROLD FREDERIC. The present chapters g ving a graphic portraiture of a political convention in a central New York town.

OEMS by ROITH M. THOMAS, ELLEN BURROUGHS, CHARLES EDWIN MARKHAM, LOUISE CHANDLES. MOULTON: and CHARLES LOTIN HILDRETH. 25c a Number. - \$3.00 a Year

FOR SALE BY ALL DEALERS. CHARLES SCRIBNER'S SONS,

743-745 Broadway, N.Y.

THE GRAND Bicycle Race Meeting,

TO-DAY! scriptions might make me so ill that I would not be able to attend court. No, it isn't the change of quarters from my home to this jail that has knocked me out; it is the result of an illness that has been steadily gaining strength for two years. I am suffering from an affection of the heart, kidney trouble and diabetes." Judge Bar----AT THE---Base Ball Park rett to-night modified his order to the extent of allowing one member of the prisoner's family to remain with him in jail. In ac-cordance with this permission, Mrs. Sharp shates his confinement to-night.

At 3:30 P. M. 46 ENTRIES!

Of the Pastest Riders in the Counlogs came down and the center span of the bridge has been washed away. For miles up the river nothing can be seen but a mass of tru. Music by the Musical Union Band, Admission, 25c and 50c.